600 C&K PETROLEUM BUILDING
MIDLAND. TEXAS 79701
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May 19, 1976
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Re: Allied Chemical Federal
#1-E, 4-24-26, Eddy County
New Mexico
Gentlemen:

In response to your letter dated May 13, 1976, under above reference, enclosed
herewith are four executted copies of Form C-104, per your request. Inasmuch
as this form was origirally submitted on January 9, 1976, we are at a loss to
explain why you have nc record of having received the form.

With reference to your inquiry as to the disposition of the produced water,
this water is currently being hauled by Rowland Trucking Company, Eunice, New

Mexico, to their Salt Water Disposal.

In the event something further is needed from us to complete your files on this
well, please advise.

Yours very truly,

C & K PETROLEUM, INC.
/x“ /‘//
D. E

. Cooper
Administra{{be Supervisor
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